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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 2:38 FM

To: PBSP; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802057/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SGL4153U & SKUGSGE ACC ON 14/05/2018
Attachments: SKM_558e18051510150.tif; SKUG8GE.PDF

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1802057/GPL
Your Reference: SKUGSGE

Hi Caroline,

As agreed we have appointed LKK AUTO according to your request to conduct the survey,

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SKUGS6E on 28/05/18.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wallbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
o0 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended far the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prehibited.
It you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: PBSP [mailto:pmi-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Teo, Grace; Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: Re: CMTD1802057/GPL - LIA/ SGL4153U & SKUGBEE ACC ON 14/05/2018

Dear Sirs



Please arrange the survey on Monday, 28.05.2018, 10.30am - 12noon.

**¥*Owner waiting.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 2:42:30 PM

To: PBSP

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802057/GPL - LIA/ SGL4153U & SKUGSEE ACC ON 14/05/2018
Our Claim Reference: CMTD1802057/GPL

Your Reference: SKUBSGE

Hi Caroline,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.

Kindly advise us when the vehicle is in for survey.

Aside to Pau Loong,

Flease refer to the liability request from Performance Motors Limited.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Flease click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Henry, Irene James; claimsreport

Subject: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT-SKUGBEE AND SGL4153U ON 14/05/2018

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct Settlement.
Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 158941

DID: 8319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws,
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions

expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 3:30 PM
To: PBSP: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SKUBBGE

Dear Caroline,
WITHOUT PREJUDISE

confirm final fig $15,518.25 before GST and 9 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(308933)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 2:07 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SKUGB6GE

Dear Taufikh

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.

Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 10,134.00
Total Parts : 5,384.25
Total Labour & Parts : 15,518.25

Repair days: 9

Thank you.

Regards,
‘Caroline
Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint

-



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 1:41 PM

To: Teo, Grace’; 'Gnoh, Pau Loong'

Ce: ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: CMTD1802057/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SGL4153U & SKUG&86E ACC ON 14/05/2018
Attachments: CSSMO18009473T1gd3. pdf

Dear Mr Goh,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKU 686E.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(208933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 2:38 PM

To: PBSP <pml-phsp@simedarby.com. sg>; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802057/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SGL4153U & SKU68GE ACC ON 14/05/2018

QOur Claim Reference: CMTD1802057/GPL
Your Reference: SKUGSGE

Hi Caroline,

As agreed we have appointed LKK AUTO according to your request to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SKUG86E on 28/05/18.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

y  Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust




51 UBLAVE 1, 801-25 PAYA UBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62363561 FAX ; (065) 62364315

Your Ref: CMTD1802057/GPL, Date: 315 May 2018
Our Ref: CS/SMO18009473/T1qd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn; Grace
Dear Sirs’'Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SKU 686E .

We thank you for the instruction on _24/05/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 28/05/2018 at the premises of M/s PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 19.605.35
Revised Estimate Amount 1 8% 8.675.70
*“Check” Items Amount : S§ 5,280.20
Market Value : S8 -
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8% -
Nett Value :S$ -
Description of Damage: —

I'he vehicle sustained damages at the

rear portion. - f | JT_._ | o

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 6 days.

We have NOT authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Taufikh
Automobile Assessor



MAPRAL THOEZHET ( Pesfammance Molors Limibad - Alexandra
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/05/2018 18:18
SUBMITTED BY: Vivi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repaort c-;:lrradlt' the detals of the accident to speed up e claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhaolder andfor the Authorised Driver

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation o witholding of material facts may aflow insurance companias b
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies i notan admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapare {GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this raport will, for a fee, be made available upon applicabon by inlerested parbes.

7. By the Indgement of this report 1o the insurers, yeu herety consent 1o the archiving of this report al the ¢entre &nd to copies of the report being made avaiable
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Lecation Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you elaiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

‘Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumkimer

Contact Number
EMail Address

14/05/2018 18:19
14/05/2018 06:50

OLD HOLLAND RD OUTSIDE MGS SCHOOL

SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKUGBSE

YOONG EE POW
525762501
EPYO@CHEVLON.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98355437
OFFICE-98355437

BMW
5201

NORMAL USAGE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAZ22000

YOONG EE POW
525762501

12/07/1965

INDOOR

14/04/1989

29 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98355437

OFFICE-883554 37
ERPYO@CHEVLON.COM

Page
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Address

Postcode

20 CHESNUT LANE
679193

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditians
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
WET

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invelved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accldent? MO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been apprnached by upkncrwn _persun{s] NO
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance,

Nurnber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? 0]
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TG ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SGL4153U
Kla GREY
MY CAR BUMPER & BOOTH WERE DAMAGED
PRIVATE CAR
YEONG YUEN JOO
S7436634A

BLK 110 SPOTTISWOODE PARK #05-89
081110

SOMPC INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
FRONT

3

MAME:
GENDER:

Fage 2 of 18



Passenger 2 NAME:

GENDER:

Fage 3 of 18
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SHETCH PLAN
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faisociation of Singapare [GlA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fes be mace available upon application by
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7. 8y the lndgment of this report 1o the inswrers, you sereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the tentre and 10 copeas of
the repart being mace svailzble aforessid.

E. Consent under the Perconal Data Protection Act (FOPA)
lunderstand, sLknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] Wiyinzures, my waorkshop and the Generel Insurante Association of Singagore (“GIA7) msy/are perrutted to collect, use
discloye and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other persoral infarmation
nrewided by mie oF DOSSESIEE By My insuTer jootlectively the "Personal Information”) and discloss and transles such
Persgnal Intarmation to all imsuret(8) who have insured wehicle(s) invotved in this sccident {311 inswreris) who have insured
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of

(i} processing, nandiing and/or dealing with my claims Incheding the settiement of the cleims and any recessary
Investigatons relzting 1o tha claime,

|t} investigating The accident and/or my clams,
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external cover of enveloped/mail packages); and/for

(v} camphying with appticatle law in adrministenng, processing, handiing and for dealing with my claims.[ooliectively the
TPurposes”)

{B] - afl insurerisi who heve imsured vehichels] mveted in this acoident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, muyfare permitted
to collact, use, dischose andfor a- neess mry Personal Information for one or mare of the sbove Furposes; and

iz} iy Personal infarmation mayican be disclosed by 30y of the Insurers and/ar A 1o their third party service providers ot
agents{including their lpwyerslaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singepore, lor ore e more of the above Purposes

1’%&5&%%

{d]  my Pertanal infesmation will also be colected and used (o camadde ciarmns hostory for the purpose of fraud detéction,
irwestigation and management i oresent and all future claims
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BEHH Deale:s

Performance Motors Limited

K member of the Sime Darby Group

oo

Reg, Ko, 197401559W GST Reg, No M2-0020081-%

318, Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Buginens Centre

oad 260, Fampong Arang Rosd

-

..- raance Centre Eaat Coast Ceptre e ts =
singapors Rihguper 435150 i gy T W
T R TEL slany mroemmes i Lt
Fax E‘:!‘i"!""- o T E;t:;':::l:it-
GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE 15 MAY 2018
r_E.e'.!.:'u'nan;ne No, : bl 469273 FPage No. 1 of 2 )
Date Estimated : 14/05/2018
| Prepared By : Gary Poh Chai Hoon )
(-~ ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 40000 )
Yoong Ee Pow Cash Sales - Service
20 Chestnut Lane Singapore
| Singapore 679193 J
REGN. HNO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MCDEL MILEAGE
SKUGBGE pDg2g8399 29/06/2015 520iA 0

DESCRIFTION
To replace rear bumper bootlid , tail panel and attachment e
include knocking cause by the accident

123k, [958 P e . P
Painting rear bumper boofiid, tail panel left rear fender 4
right rear trunk floor

- ~

To carry out body cavity preservation.
(For cut panel).

To carry out body cavity preservation,
(Per panel).

To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the
rear section for proper function,

Sundries
Total Labou

DESCRIPTION QTY _ ERIC
TAIL END PANEL 1 817.30
BOOTLID 1 1.602.40
SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR REAR 1 62.95
RR BEUMPER BOTTOM CENTRE GUIDE 1 58.95
RR BUMFER CARRIER 1 71425
ADAPTOR 1 68.45
REAR BUMFER CENTRE GUIDE 1 60.05
RR LH MOUNT 1 198.30
RR RH MOUNT 1 198.30
REAR BUMPER PRIMED (PDC) 1 1,467.20
REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER PRIMED 1 4645
EMELEM GROMMET 2 0.80
MODEL LETTERING 5201 1 62.55
BMW EMBLEM 1 69.50
BOOTLID SEALING 1 115.25

71550 5,525.00
25 5} 512000

HSr 7 53100

f @ 118.00
SO 177.00
“£ 7 150,00

11,621.00

B s

l=}—1.602.40
'7 62.95

7 58.95
teT 71425

W77 6845

u:—;‘ 60.05
.7 198 30|

A4 498 30
£ 467.20
W % 4645
Al _- 160
n- 62 58
"M 5g 50

M1 _~41525 |

nn




BMW Dealer

Performance Motors Limited

E member of the Sime Darby Group

Co

203

Tel

, Rlexandis Eoa0
Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 159941

Reo. Wp, 197401555W G5T Reg. Mo M2-0020081-%

East Coast Centre
Singapore 431B180

E3190100 (Sales & Admind Tel
T

E31%0111 thftersalas) S34457T73

Fax. E4747770

GST REG. WO

280, Fampong hrang Read

E3190ERE (Afterfalea)

M2

1%, Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Business Cenfre
Singapore 159944

Tel. 63190528 [hftersales)
§31890533/530 (Motorrad)

Fax. B4796601 thfteciales)
E4TRAE24 (Motorrad)

- 0020081 - X

ESTIMATE

( Estimate No. : bl 46923 Page No. 2 of 2
Date Estimated : 14/05/2018
| Prepared By : Gary Poh Chai Hoon )
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MCDEL MILEAGE
SKUGBGE DBZB399 29/06/2015 520in 0
DESCRIPTION Qry _ ERIC : VALUE
REAR LH REFLECTOR 1 35.20 r35.20
RR LH LIGHT IN SIDE PANEL 1 57225 7 57225
RR LH LIGHT IN TRUNK LID 1 33800 7 338.00
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE 4 5.05 AdLe—"2020
EUMPER PDC SENSOR (300 ALPINWEISS) 4 368.80 'f 1,.475.20
Taotal Parts 7,984.35
=
hancs nolify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey beloraiather spray painting
» To display damaged part| W) Mesurvey
« Pans prices are sut irmation
® Third pany sureey ¥ 3 oul Prequiios” hasis
& Mo [Bagal modidicaton(s) 15 aligwen
L S'Jp-]:-lc:‘l'p_-: tary demis] mus! ba rasumveyied and
s subjact 1o final approvai fram Insurance LOompany
Acknowledged by Repainer
Bagrstury:
Dy | |
™ L B U Y i T B
L a‘l. | ero ™ —
“ E-uvﬁfu\ ﬁﬁ?
A
N
- I
i
T hL | J ;
whhl Q | pha, Yjase
L J?D
U
L% o
Labour 1 11,621.00
Parts 7.984.35
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 1,372.37
Grand Total 20,977.72
h, A
** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY*™ Do ink

~ PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **

LT

A



Performance Motors Limited —

1, marrber o the Sime Duetry Groap
G, Ang Mo, 107401880, GET Aeg. Me. M2-0020081-4

SUPPLEMENTARY
Estimate Mo. : bl 465923 Page Mo
Date Estimated ©  14/05/2018
Prepared By : Gary Poh Chai Hoon
EEPAIR FOR = = ACCOUNT - 505
Yoong Ea Pow Sompo Insurance Singapere Pte Lid
20 Chestnut Lane 50 Raffles Flace

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623
Singapore 679153

FEGN NO CHASS 5 N FECM DATE MWCCEL M LEACE
SKUGBEE DAZB309 258/06/2015 5201iR 0
_DESGHIPTIDN ORIGINAL PRICE DISC. % MNETT
DESCRIPTION L UMIT PRICE QTyY DISC. % METT
# EXPAMDING NUT * 1.00 B.OO B.O0 ¢ AL
#PLUG ™ 1.05 10.00 10.50 Te-J,
# PLUG BLACK D=5MM * 0,80 10.00 900 LTt
# BLIND RVET AVIBVLE * Q.55 60,00 33.00 e
# SCREW SF PLUS M5X15) * 0.55 10,00 550 (hat
# (DGISL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (195ML) * 281.55 1.00 281.55 U nel
# PUNCH RIVET N4 * 0.55 20.00 1100 Wnal
# (DG) BODYWORK ADHESIVE K5A (50ML) * 118.35 1.00 11835 P
# (DG) CLEANER R1 {100ML) * 2385 1.00 315 Unwel
Total Labour
Total Parts © S00.75
Total Labour & Parts 500.75

Final Report SKUEGBEE, Page 1 Finalised by: Carcline DID: 63190174 Fax: f4794601



Performance Motors Limited

& ey ol the S Dby Gresap
o Psg. B, 1574015500, GST Reg. Mo M2-0020081-%

FINAL REPORT
Estimmte Mo Bl 46923 Fage Mo
Cote Esiineted 14/05/2018
Prepared By Gary Poh Chai Hoon
REFAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT = 509

Yoong Ee Fow
20 Chestnut Lane

Singapore 679193

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

50 Rafflas Flace

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623

RECN NO CHASSL & NO FECM DATE MDEL M LEME
SKUGHEE DEZB399 23/06/2015 520iA 0
DESCRIPTION N ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT
To replace rear bumper and attachments, boot lid, tail end ABT5.00 4,675,00
panel include making good the rear LHRH fenders,
trunk floor plate and knocking out dents caused by the
accident
To spray paint rear bumper, boat lid, tail end panel, rear 460800 4 608.00
LH/RH fenders and trunk floor plate
* To canry out body cavity preservation, 451,00 451.00
(Fer eut panel).
To carry out body cavity préservation, 100.00 100,00
(Per panel)
To check electrical wiring systams and lightings at the 150.00 150.00
rear saction far proper function.
Sundries 150.00 150.00
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC. % NETT
TAIL END PANEL 817.30 1.00 817.30
BOOTLID 1,602.40 1.00 1,602.40
# EXPANDING NUT * 1.00 B8.00 B.O0
RR BUMPER CARRIER 714.25 1.00 714.25
ADAFTOR 68.45 1.00 68.45
REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE 60.05 1.00 B60.05
REAR BUMPER PRIMED (PDC) 1467.20 1.00 1,467.20
EMBLEM GROMMET 0.80 2.00 1.60
MODEL LETTERING 5201 62.55 1.00 62.55
B EMBLEM 69.50 1.00 £9.50
# PLUGH 1.05 10,00 10,50 L
# PLUG BLACK D=5MM * 0.90 10.00 9.00
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE 5.05 4.00 20.20
# BLIND RWET AVIBVLE * 0.55 60.00 33.00 !
# SCREW [SF PLUS M5X135) * 0.55 10.00 5.50
# (DGISL) BODY ADHESIVE KSB (195ML} 281.55 1.00 28155 L#
# PUMCH RIVET N4 * 0.55 20.00 11.00

Final Report SKUGEEE, Page 1

Finalized by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax 64794601



Performance Motors Limited

& rrurvver af tha S e Dby Grow
Cir, R, Mo, 157401 S50 GET Reg. Mo, M2-0020081-X

FINAL REPORT

# |DG) BODYWORK ADHESIVE K5A (50ML) * 118.35 1.00 11835 7

# (DG) CLEANER RT (100ML) * 23.85 1.00 238501

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS
Tatal Labour 10,134.00
Tatal Parts : 5,384.25
Total Labour & Farts : 1551825
[eduction for Excess
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 15,518.25
GST @7%: 1,086.28
Grand Total : 16,604.53

Final Report SKUGBEE, Page 2

M
o

Finalizad by: Carcline DID: 63190174 Fax: 64794601
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE

Ref | CS5/SMO18009473/T1gd3e2

#05-01/06 Date :  03-08-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGL 4153U Veh. Inspected SKU G86E
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802057/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 24/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 520! c.C 1957
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WBASAI20X0DEZE399 Colour BLACK
Cdometer 62062 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
o Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/556 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 PIRELLI 6mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR FORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/05/2018 Inspection Date 2B/05/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5hb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 6256 3551 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFV 833B

Page Mo.:1 of 1

imate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Est
o P Workshop (§))| _ (9)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RHWING MIRRCR cuTt 2,079.00 2,079.00
1|RH WING MIRROR COVER CRACKED 5,781.40 5,781.40
1|RH WING MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP cuT 156.70 156.70
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -400.86 -400.85
7.616.24 7,616.25
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
50.00 20.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FOR REPAIR ON AFFECTED AREA 500.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREA. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
CHECK WIRING 50.00 30.00
850.00 230.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,516.24 7,866.25
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS i I [ 7.866.25)
Report Ref No. CC6/EQI18003903/T1jb3s2
- pondl
e s
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH HO LEONG CHUAN
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A Automotive Assessor

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solaly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BE B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.-1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKU 686E
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rimhupgl;j 15}!'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN} NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
1|TAIL END PANEL (SN) BENT 817.30 817.30
1|BOOTLID (SN) BENT 1,602.40 1,602.40
1|SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR REAR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 62.95 >
1|RR BUMPER BOTTOM CENTRE GUIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5895 -
1|RR BUMPER CARRIER (SN) BENT 714.25 714.25
1|ADAPTOR (SN} DEFORMED 68.45 66.45
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE (SN) DEFORMED 80.05 60.05
1|RR LH MOUNT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 198.30 >
1|RR RH MOUNT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 198.30
1|REAR BUMPER PRIMED (PDC) (SN) DEFORMED 1,467.20 1,467.20
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER PRIMED (SN) NOT NECESSARY 48 45 x
2|EMBLEM GROMMET @30.80 (SN) NECESSARY 1.60 1.80
1|MODEL LETTERING 5201 (SN) NECESSARY 62.55 62.55
1|BMW EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 69.50 £69.50
1|BOOTLID SEALING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 115.25 ;
1|REAR LH REFLECTOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.20 g
1|RR LH LIGHT IN SIDE PANEL (SN} NOT NECESSARY 572.25 :
1|RR LH LIGHT IN TRUNK LID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 338.00 .
4 [DSENC}DUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE @$5.05 |NECESSARY 20.20 20.20
4|BUMPER PDC SENSOR (300 ALPINWEISS) @$368.80 (SN) [NOT NECESSARY 1,475.20 -
8|EXPANDING NUT @851.00 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 8.00 8.00
10|PLUG @$1.05 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 10.50 10.50
10|PLUG BLACK D=5MM @3$0.90 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 9.00 9.00
60|BLIND RIVET AVIBVLE @3$0.55 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 33.00 33.00
10| SCREW (SF PLUS M5X15) @$0.55 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 550 5.50
1|(DGISL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (185ML) (SN) NECESSARY 28155 28155
(ADDITIONAL)
20|PUNCH RIVET N4 @$0.55 (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 11.00 11.00
1|({DG) BODYWORK ADHESIVE K5A (50ML) (SN) NECESSARY 118.35 118.35
(ADDITIONAL)
1|(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 23.85 23 85
8,635.10 553425

Report Ref No, CS/SMO18009473/T 1qd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

) = ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: B256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Fage No.22 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Dascription of Parts Condition Workshop (§) ($)
LABQUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMFER, BOOTLID, TAIL PANEL AND 552500 4 B75.00
ATTACHMENT INCLUDE KNOCKING CAUSE BY THE
ACCIDENT
PAINTING REAR BUMPER, BOOTLID, TAIL PANEL, LEFT 5,120.00 4 608.00
REAR FENDER, RIGHT REAR, TRUNK FLOOR.
TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION { FOR 531.00 451.00
CUT PANEL )
TO CARRY QOUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION (PER 118.00 100.00
PANEL).
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND 177.00 150.00
LIGHTINGS AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER
FUNCTION
11.471.00 998400

GRAND TOTAL 20,106.10 15,518.25

| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS l | 15.513.25[

Report Ref No. C5/SMO18008473/T1qd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Auwtomotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Licensed Appraiser

DMSCLAMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use snd benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

B.Eng,AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI




